
DISTRICT BOARD 
Megan Clark 

Rabi Elias 

Craig K. Murray 

Judy Schriebman 

Crystal J. Yezman 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 
Mike Prinz,  
General Manager 
Michael Cortez,  
District Engineer 
Mel Liebmann, 
Plant Manager 
Greg Pease,  
Collection System/Safety Manager 
Robert Ruiz,  
Administrative Services Manager 

300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to 
protect public health and the environment by providing effective 
wastewater collection, treatment, and recycling services. 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
In accordance with Government Code Section 54956 

Craig K. Murray, Board President, has called for a Special Meeting as follows: 

January 31, 2019    4:30 PM 

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE DISTRICT 

OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, OR ON THE DISTRICT 
WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

2. MCINNIS MARSH RESTORATION PROJECT
James Raives from Marin County Parks will give the Board a presentation on the McInnis Marsh
Restoration Project.

3. MERRYDALE ROAD PROMENADE PRESENTATION
Members of the Public are anticipated to speak to the Board.

4:30 PM 

Estimated 
Time 

4:35 PM4:35 PM

5:00 PM 



January 31, 2019 Page 2 of 3 
  

  

  
 
300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a 
request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 
A. Approve the Board Minutes for Janaury 10, 2019 
B. Approve the Warrant List for January 31, 2019 
C. Approve Vac-Con Vacuum Truck Purchase 
D. Approve Proposal from Data Instincts for Public Outreach and Awareness Services for 2019 
E. Approve Resolution 2019-2153 – A Resolution Rescinding 2015-2054 and Authorizing Investment 

of Monies in the Local Agencies Investment Fund Savings Account #70-21-005 
F. Approve Resolution 2019-2154 – A Resolution Accepting the HVAC System Replacement for Las 

Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 
G. Approve Resolution 2019-2155- A Resolution Rescinding 2015-2054 and Authorizing Investment of 

Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund Bond Proceeds Account #11-21-012 
H. Approve Resolution 2019-2156 – A Resolution Authorizing Signing Authority for the U.S. Bank 

Account #238881000- Las Gallinas Val Sanit Dist 2017 Trust Account 
Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Items  B - D 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A through H. 
 

 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

A. STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS: 
1. General Manager Report – Verbal 
2. Budget Timeline – Written 
 

B. BOARD REPORTS: 
1. LAFCO - Verbal 
2. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council– Verbal 
3. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal 
4. NBWA – Written  
5. NBWRA – Written  
6. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal 
7. Other Reports -Verbal 

6. BOARD REQUESTS: 
A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal 
B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal 

7. VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

 
 

 

 5:35 PM 
 

6:05 PM 
 

6:10 PM 
 

6:15 PM 
 
 

5:20 PM 
 



January 31, 2019 Page 3 of 3 
  

  

  
 
300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

 

 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before January 30, 2019, at 4:30 p.m., I posted the Agenda for 
the Board Meeting of said Board to be held January 31, 2019, at the District Office, located at 300 Smith 
Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA. 

DATED: January 30, 2019 
 
 

_______________________ 
Teresa L. Lerch 
District Secretary 
 

  _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the second and fourth Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 300 Smith Ranch Road,  
San Rafael. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting. 
 

 

AGENDA APPROVED: Craig K. Murray, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel 



McInnis Marsh 
Restoration Project 

Agenda Item 2
January 31, 2019

 
2.1



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9

M C I N N I S  M AR S H

 
2.2



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

McInnis Marsh  
Location Map 
 

 
2.3



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

M C I N N I S  M AR S H   

R E S T O R AT I O N  P R O J E C T  

 
2.4



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

M C I N N I S  M AR S H   

H I S T O R I C  B AY L A N D S  ( 1 9 1 4 )  
 

McInnis Marsh 

 
2.5



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

• Ridgeway’s Rail (Rallus 

obsoletus) 

• Saltmarsh Harvest Mouse 
(Reithrodontomys raviventris) 

• California Black Rail 
(Laterallus jamaicensis 

coturniculus) 

• Central California Coast 
Steelhead (oncorhynchus 

mykiss irideus)  

 

M C I N N I S  M AR S H  

S P E C I A L S TAT U S  S P E C I E S  

 
2.6



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

M C I N N I S  M AR S H   

F L O O D  E L E VAT I O N S  

 
2.7



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

M C I N N I S  M AR S H  

E X I S T I N G  V E G E TAT I O N  

 
2.8



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

M C I N N I S  M AR S H  

C U T  A N D  F I L L  

 
2.9



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

M C I N N I S  M AR S H  

L E V E E / B E R M  C R O S S - S E C T I O N S  

 
2.10



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

M C I N N I S  M AR S H  T R AI L S  

 
2.11



J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 1 9  

 

L G V S D  F O R C E  M AI N  

 
2.12



M C I N N I S  M AR S H  

 
2.13



Main Office 
3501 Civic Center Drive, Suite 260  
San Rafael, CA 94903  

Website: marincountyparks.org  

Phone: (415) 473-6387  

@marincountyparks 

@marinparks 

@marincountyparks 

youtube.com/marinparks  

 
2.14



 
 

 

 

1/31/2019 
 

MERRYDALE ROAD PROMENDADE 
Agenda Item 3 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

 

3.1



Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 January 10, 2019 

MINUTES OF JANUARY 10, 2019 1 
2 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN 3 
SESSION ON JANUARY 10, 2019 AT 4:30 PM,  AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH 4 
ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA. 5

6
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: M. Clark, R. Elias, C. Murray and J. Schriebman 7

8
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None. 9 
 10 
STAFF PRESENT: Mike Prinz, General Manager; Teresa Lerch, District 11 

Secretary,  12 
 13 
OTHERS PRESENT: Prospective Board Member Crystal Yezman; Dave 14 

Byers, District Counsel; Dr. Nicole Yezman; Casey 15 
Yezman; Garth Schultz and Sarah LaRock from R3 16 
Consulting Group;  Inc. Patty Garbarino and Roger 17 
Williams from Marin Sanitary Service;  18 

19 
 20 
ANNOUNCEMENT: President Clark announced that the agenda had been 21 

posted as evidenced by the certification on file in 22 
accordance with the law 23 

 24 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 25 
 26 
ADJOURNMENT: 27 
 28 
APPOINTMENT OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS: 29 
Board Secretary Teri Lerch administered the oath of office to newly elected Board Member Crystal Yezman. 30 
Yezman was officially sworn in as a District Board Member and was seated. 31 
 32 
BOARD ELECTIONS – PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT, TREASURER AND SECRETARY 33 
Board elected a President, Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary. Mike Prinz thanked Megan Clark for 34 
her service during 2018. 35 
 36 
ACTION: 37 
Board nominated (M/S Schriebman/Elias 5-0-0-0) Craig Murray to serve as President for 2019. 38 
.  39 

AYES: Clark, Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 40 
NOES: None. 41 
ABSENT:  None. 42 

      ABSTAIN: None. 43 
 44 
Clark turned the meeting over to President Murray. 45 
 46 
ACTION: 47 
Board nominated (M/S Schriebman/Elias 5-0-0-0) Rabi Elias to serve as Vice President for 2019. 48 

49 
AYES: Clark, Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 50 
NOES: None. 51 
ABSENT:  None. 52 

      ABSTAIN: None. 53 
54 
55 
56 

Agenda Item 4A 
January 31, 2019

4A.1



Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 January 10, 2019 

ACTION: 57 
Board nominated (M/S Elias/Yezman 5-0-0-0) Teri Lerch to serve as Secretary for 2019. 58 

59 
AYES: Clark, Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 60 
NOES: None. 61 
ABSENT:  None. 62 

      ABSTAIN: None. 63 
 64 
ACTION: 65 
Board nominated (M/S Clark/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) Robert Ruiz to serve as Treasurer for 2019. 66 

67 
AYES: Clark, Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 68 
NOES: None. 69 
ABSENT:  None. 70 

      ABSTAIN: None. 71 
72 

 73 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR ORDINANCE NO. 175 AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 1 – REGULATING 74 
SOLID WASTE, RECYCLABLE AND ORGANIC MATERIALS, AND THE COLLECTION, REMOVAL 75 
AND DISPOSAL THEREOF INCLUDING THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE RATE AND ADJUSTMENT 76 
FOR 2019 AND GARBAGE FRANCHISE FEE 77 
 78 
Garth Schultz and Sarah LaRock from R3 Consulting and Patty Garbarino and Roger Williams addressed 79 
the Board. Discussion ensued. All comments were from R3 Consulting and Marin Sanitary Service. No 80 
members of the Public attended. 81 

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING – President Murray opened the public hearing at 4:38 p.m. 82 
 83 
CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING – President Murray closed the public hearing at 4:58 p.m. 84 
 85 
ACTION: 86 
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Elias 4-1-0-0) the annual increase to the Franchise fee Agreement of 87 
5% of gross revenue effective January 1, 2019. 88 

AYES: Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 89 
NOES: Clark. 90 
ABSENT:  None. 91 

      ABSTAIN: None. 92 
 93 
ACTION: 94 
Board approved (M/S Yezman/Schriebman 4-1-0-0) the adoption of Ordinance No 175, An Ordinance 95 
Amending Title 4, Chapter 1 of the District Ordinance Code and adjusting the garbage and refuse rate by 96 
14.33% and directing its publication. 97 

AYES: Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 98 
NOES: Clark. 99 
ABSENT:  None. 100 

      ABSTAIN: None. 101 
 102 
ACTION: 103 
Board approved (M/S Yezman/Clark 5-0-0-0) the adoption of the First Amendment and Restated 104 
Exclusive Franchise Agreement to Collect, Transfer, Process, Market and Dispose of Solid Waste, 105 
Recyclable and Organic Materials between Marin Sanitary Service and the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 106 
District 107 

AYES: Clark, Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 108 
NOES: None. 109 
ABSENT:  None. 110 

      ABSTAIN: None. 111 

4A.2



Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 January 10, 2019 
  

 112 
 113 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  114 
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for 115 
removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 116 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for December 13, 2018 117 
B. Approve the Warrant Lists for December 28, 2018 and January 10, 2019 118 
C. Approve Board Compensation for December 2018 119 
D. Approve Conference Attendance for Judy Schriebman and Mike Prinz – 2019 WateReuse 120 

California Annual Conference March 17-19 in Garden Grove 121 
E. Approve General Manager Authority to Award Contract to CCMI for Labor Compliance 122 

Monitoring of Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion 123 
F. Approve Application of Capacity for APN 178-152-25 723 Butternut Drive 124 
G. Approve Resolution 2019-2152- Authorizing Signing Authority for the Bank of Marin 125 

Operating Account and removing signers from the Authorized Signers List 126 
 127 
Items A and E were pulled for discussion. 128 
 129 
ACTION: 130 
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Elias 4-0-0-1) the Consent Calendar item A with Director Yezman 131 
abstaining. 132 
 133 
          AYES:       Clark, Elias, Murray and Schriebman.  134 
          NOES:      None.  135 
         ABSENT:   None. 136 
        ABSTAIN:   Yezman. 137 
 138 
Item E was discussed. 139 
  140 
ACTION: 141 
Board approved (M/S Elias/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) the Consent Calendar Items B through G. 142 

      AYES: Clark, Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 143 
 NOES: None.  144 
 ABSENT:  None. 145 
 ABSTAIN: None. 146 
 147 
BOARD PRESIDENT APPOINTMENTS 148 
Discussion ensued.  149 
The committee assignments were updated as follows: 150 
 151 

Committee Regular Member Alternate Member 
NBWA Board  Committee Clark Schriebman 
NBWA Tech Advisory Committee Schriebman Clark 
NBWA Conference Committee Clark None 
NBWRA Elias None 
JPA Local Task Force** Yezman None 
Gallinas Watershed Council Schriebman Yezman 
Marin LAFCO** Murray None 
CASA Energy Committee Murray None 
CSRMA Yezman None 
Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade 
Engineering Subcommittee  

Elias/Yezman None 

Flood Zone 7 Yezman None 

4A.3



Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 January 10, 2019 

**Appointments made by JPA Local Task Force and Marin LAFCO not LGVSD. 152 
Clark mentioned interest in a yet to be formed Administration Building Committee. The HR Subcommittee 153 
has achieved its purpose and was dissolved. 154 
 155 
MARIN LAFCO – CALL FOR NOMINATIONS 156 
The Board discussed the nomination of a Special District member to fill a LAFCO position. 157 

ACTION: 158 
Board approved (M/S Elias/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) nominating Jack Baker as a Regular Special District 159 
Member and Lew Kious as an alternate Special District Member of the Marin Local Agency Formation 160 
Commission. 161 

162 
AYES: Clark, Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 163 
NOES: None 164 
ABSENT:  None 165 
ABSTAIN: None 166 

 167 
Byers left the meeting at 6:06 pm. 168 
 169 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 170 
STAFF / CONSULTANT REPORTS: 171 

1. General Manager Report – Verbal – Prinz reported.172 
2. Monthly Treasurer’s Report – Written – Ruiz reported.173 
3. Biological Consultant to Provide Biological Review Requirements of Reclamation Permit174 

WDR 92-064 and Humane Canada Goose Management Services – Written – Prinz reported.175 
4. Bulk Polymer Purchase – Written – Prinz reported.176 

177 
BOARD REPORTS: 178 

1. Human Resources Subcommittee – Verbal – Clark reported.179 
2. LAFCO – Verbal – Murray reported.180 
3. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council – Verbal – Schriebman reported.181 
4. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal – no report.182 
5. NBWA – Verbal – no report.183 
6. NBWRA /North Bay Water – Verbal – no report.184 
7. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal – no report.185 
8. Other Reports – Verbal – none.186 

 187 
BOARD REQUESTS: 188 

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – none. 189 
B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Murray asked Prinz for status of Draft Sewer Lateral Ordinance. 190 

 191 
VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE: 192 
Discussion ensued.  193 
 194 
ADJOURNMENT: 195 
 196 
ACTION: 197 
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Clark 5-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 6:58 p.m. 198 

AYES: Clark, Elias, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman. 199 
NOES: None. 200 
ABSENT:    None. 201 
ABSTAIN: None. 202 

 203 
The next Board Meeting is scheduled for January 31, 2019 at the District Office. 204 

205 
206 
207 

4A.4



Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 January 10, 2019 
  

 208 
ATTEST: 209 
 210 
 211 
_________________________________ 212 
Teresa Lerch, District Secretary 213 
 214 
 215 
APPROVED:     216 
 217 
 218 
____________________________________                         219 
Craig K. Murray, Board President      220 
 221 
SEAL 222 

4A.5



Agenda Item 4B
January 31, 2019

4B.1



4B.2



 
4C.1



 
4C.2



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\01312019\ASR-Data Instincts Proposal-Public outreach services.docx Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Mike Prinz, General Manager 
From: Robert D. Ruiz, Administrative Services Manager 
Mtg. Date: January 31, 2019 
Re: Proposal from Data Instincts for Public Outreach and Awareness Services for 

2019 

BACKGROUND: 

The District has used Data Instincts for public outreach and awareness services for the past four years.  
Mark Millan and his staff have assisted the District with press releases, drafting the newsletters, 
newspaper ads for public hearings related to the user charge and budgets and revamped the District’s 
website. 

During the fiscal year ending June 2018, Data Instincts developed two newsletters in order to continue 
informing the public about District activities.  Mr. Millan and his staff have substantial experience in the 
wastewater and recycled water industries, which greatly benefits the District efforts to keep customers 
informed of District issues and activities. Staff is able to provide the Data Instincts staff with minimal 
direction and still receive a substantially complete product that can be finalized in an efficient manner.  

Attached is a proposal from Data Instincts to perform services for the annual period of 2019.This proposal 
includes press releases, media relations, newsletters, and the official Proposition 218 mailer.  For 2018-
2019, the budgeted amount for these activities was $21,000, but no costs have occurred as yet in this 
fiscal year. For 2019, they are expected to produce two newsletters, the next annual legal notices for rate 
increases, as well as public outreach as needed. The proposed budget for the current fiscal year is 
$20,000. Data Instincts is estimating the cost to be from $20,500 to $25,500 during this calendar year. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Board to approve the contract with Data Instincts and authorize the General Manager or his designee to 
sign the 2019 contract. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There could be a minor financial impact of $5,500, since this item is budgeted at $20,000. The overage will 
covered by transferring unused budget amounts from other categories into this category. 

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED: 

Mark Millan. 

Consent _________4D_____ 
Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 
Agenda Item ______________ 

Da  t e    January 31, 2019 

4D.1



 

    

 
        239 Windsor River Road, Windsor, CA 95492 

      Tel: 707.836.0300              Fax: 707.836.0842 

  
Estimate January 9, 2019 
Scope of Services for Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District (LGVSD)  
 
Re: Providing Public Information and Awareness Services and guidance in regard to new 

LGVSD rate policy and rate setting occurring between January 2019 and end of December 2019. 

Also, assistance with outreach related to Secondary Upgrade Project. 

 
Tasks and estimate for services outlined below; 
  
1.0 Advise on Public Outreach and Media Relations as needed – Est: $2,000-$3,500 

1.1 Press Releases: As needed, coordinate with staff and media  
1.2 Assist with responding to inquiries, editorials and news articles 
1.3 Coordinate with staff on all outreach items as requested 
 

2.0 Two Newsletters - Est: up to $10,000 
Publish two LGVSD newsletters in YR 2019.  
Includes; copy writing/editing, graphic design, layout and prepare to final High Resolution 
digital artwork for printing and Low Res for posting to website. Provide incremental copy 
proofs of layout and design to staff and Board as needed for approvals. 

 
3.0 Prop 218 Notices and Mailer for 2019 - Est: $2,500-$3,500 

Includes; project management/oversight, copy writing/editing, graphic design, and project 
coordination. Deliverables will be provided in both Hi-res and Low-res digital formats for 
printing and web posting.  
 

4.0 Outreach and notices in support of Secondary Upgrade Project - Est: $5,000 -$7,500 
Includes; assistance with outreach strategy during construction, aiding with public notices, 
handouts, email and web postings. Develop email broadcast list to support outreach efforts. 
 

5.0 Web updates - Est: $1,000 
Includes; update content as requested.  

 
 
Budget Summary: $20,500 - $25,500 over a one year period 

 

 
4D.2



Resolution No. 2019-2153 Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION No. 2019-2153 

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2015-2054 AND AUTHORIZING 
INVESTMENT OF MONIES IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

SAVINGS ACCOUNT #70-21-005 

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AGENCY 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD AGENCY 
ADDRESS SAN RAFAEL, CA 94903 PHONE NUMBER:  415-472-1734 

WHEREAS, The Local Agency Investment Fund is established in the State Treasury under Government 
Code section 16429.1 et. seq. for the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the 
State Treasurer; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District does hereby find that the 
deposit and withdrawal of money in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions 
of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as provided therein is in the 
best interests of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2015-2054 on November 12, 2015 which designated Mark 
R. Williams and Megan Clark, or their successors in office,  as Authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal 
of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A and by reference 
incorporated herein;  and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 
District by this resolution, rescinds Resolution No. 2015-2054 and does hereby authorize the deposit and 
withdrawal of the District monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 16429.1 et. Seq. of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as 
provided therein. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as follows: 
Section 1.  The following Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District officers holding the title(s) specified herein 
below or their successors in office are each hereby authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of 
monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund and may execute and deliver any and all documents 
necessary or advisable in order to effectuate the purposes of this resolution and transactions contemplated 
hereby: 

RABI ELIAS  MIKE PRINZ 
DIRECTOR, BOARD OF DIRECTORS GENERAL MANAGER 

________________________________ _________________________________ 
Signature Signature 

JUDY SCHRIEBMAN  MEGAN CLARK 
DIRECTOR, BOARD OF DIRECTORS DIRECTOR, BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

________________________________ _________________________________ 
Signature Signature 

Agenda Item 4E
January 31, 2019

4E.1



Resolution No. 2019-2153 Page 2 of 2 

CRAIG K. MURRAY  CRYSTAL J. YEZMAN 
DIRECTOR, BOARD OF DIRECTORS DIRECTOR, BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

________________________________ _________________________________ 
Signature Signature 

Section 2.  This resolution shall remain in full force and effect until rescinded by the Board of Directors of 
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District by resolution and a copy of the resolution rescinding this 
resolution is filed with the State Treasurer’s Office. 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and 
regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, 
Marin County, California, at a meeting thereof held on the 31st day of January, 2019, by the 
following vote of the members thereof: 

AYES, and in favor thereof Members: 

NOES, Members:   

ABSENT, Members:  

ABSTAIN, Members:   

____________________________________ 
Teresa Lerch, District Secretary 
 Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

(seal) 

APPROVED: 

__________________________ 
Craig K. Murray, Board President 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

4E.2



Exhibit A

4E.3



 
4E.4



4E.5



4E.6



4E.7



Resolution No. 2019-2154 

RESOLUTION No 2019-2154 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE 
HVAC SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 

FOR 

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Allied Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc. of San Rafael, California, 
executed a contract on September 14, 2018 in the amount of $57,964 to complete 
HVAC SYSTEM REPLACEMENT project, Job No. 19100-03, scope defined in Contract 
Documents and Specifications dated August 2018 prepared by District staff, for District 
ownership and maintenance;  

WHEREAS, the District has authorized additive change orders in the total 
amount of $5,600, for a total final project cost of $63,564; and 

WHEREAS, Michael P. Cortez, District Engineer for the Las Gallinas Valley 
Sanitary District by a Notice of Completion dated January 31, 2019, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A, has acknowledged that the aforementioned improvements 
have been installed, tested by the District, and found to be acceptable to the District, for 
District ownership and maintenance.    

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 
District herein approves the Notice of Acceptance of Completion for recordation with the 
Marin County Recorder. 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 
I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and 
regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 
District, Marin County, California, at a meeting thereof held on the 31st day of January 
2019, by the following vote of the members thereof: 

AYES, and in favor thereof, Members: 
NOES, Members: 
ABSTAIN, Members: 
ABSENT, Members: 

________________________________
Teresa Lerch, District Secretary 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

APPROVED: 

(seal) 
_____________________________________ 
Craig K. Murray, President Board of Directors 

Agenda Item 4F
January 31, 2019

4F.1



Resolution No. 2019-2154 

Exhibit A 
Notice of Acceptance of Completion 
HVAC SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 

4F.2



(CONTINUED NEXT PAGE) 

R:\PROJECTS\19000 Projects\19100-03 HVAC System Replacement\4 - Closure\2019-2154 Notice of Acceptance of Completion - HVAC System 
Replacement.doc 

Recorded at the Request of: 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

When Recorded Mail to: 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 
300 Smith Ranch Road 
San Rafael, CA 94903 

Space above this Line for Recorder's Use 

NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF COMPLETION 

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 
MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

HVAC SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, Pursuant to Section 3093 of the Civil Code of the State of California, that  
Michael P. Cortez, District Engineer for the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin County, California, 
on the 31st day of January 2019, did file with the Secretary of said District a Statement of Completion of the 
following described work, the HVAC SYSTEM REPLACEMENT project, Job No. 19100-03, the contract for 
doing which was awarded to Allied Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc. of San Rafael, California, and entered 
into on September 14, 2018.  A copy of said Statement of Completion is attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference herein as Attachment 1.  

That said work and improvements are public improvements owned and held by said District for the benefit of 
the public, and were actually completed on 21st day of December, 2018. Acceptance of completion of said work 
was ordered by the District Board on January 31, 2019. 

That said work and improvements consisted of the performing of all work and furnishing of all labor, 
materials, equipment and all utility and transportation services required for the installation of the HVAC 
SYSTEM REPLACEMENT project, all as more particularly described in the plans and specifications approved 
by the said District in August 2018. 

The site of the construction and improvements was in and around 300 Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA 94903. 

OWNER: Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 
300 Smith Ranch Road 
San Rafael, CA 94903 

VERIFICATION 

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the General Manager and duly authorized representative for the Las Gallinas 
Valley Sanitary District, Marin County, California, and that I have read the foregoing notice, know its contents, 
and that the facts therein stated are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

4F.3



R:\PROJECTS\19000 Projects\19100-03 HVAC System Replacement\4 - Closure\2019-2154 Notice of Acceptance of Completion - HVAC System 
Replacement.doc 

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct. 

Executed at San Rafael, California, this __________________________ day of January 2019. 

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 

_____________________________________ 
Michael Prinz, General Manager 

4F.4



DISTRICT BOARD 

Rabi Elias 

Megan Clark 

Russ Greenfield 

Craig K. Murray 

Crystal Yezman

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 
Michael Prinz, 
General Manager 
Michael Cortez, 
District Engineer 
Mel Liebmann, 
Plant Manager 
Greg Pease,  
Collection System/Safety Manager 
Robert Ruiz,  
Administrative Services Manager 

300 Smith Ranch Road  • San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472-1734  •  Fax 415.499-7715  •  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

ATTACHMENT 1 

STATEMENT OF COMPLETION 

HVAC SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 
(JOB NO. 19100-03) 

I, Michael P. Cortez, District Engineer, for the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin 
County, California, do hereby certify that work and improvements described in the contract, which was 
entered into by and between Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District and Allied Heating & Air 
Conditioning, Inc. of San Rafael, California, dated September 14, 2018, was completed to my 
satisfaction on December 21st, 2018. 

That said work and improvements are more particularly described in the Contract Documents 
dated August 2018, prepared by District staff, and advertised for informal public bidding on August 28, 
2018. 

I understand that neither the determination of completeness of the work, nor acceptance of the 
work by the District, shall operate to bar claims against the Contractor under the terms of the guarantee 
provisions of the Contract Documents. 

Dated: January 31, 2019 

By: ________________________________ 
Michael P. Cortez, PE 
District Engineer 

R:\PROJECTS\19000 Projects\19100-03 HVAC System Replacement\4 - Closure\2019-2154 Statement of Acceptance of Completion - HVAC System 
Replacement.docx

4F.5



Agenda Item 4G
January 31, 2019

4G.1



4G.2



4G.3



4G.4



4G.5



4G.6



4G.7



Resolution No. 2019-2156 Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION No. 2019-2156 

A RESOLUTION OF LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT AUTHORIZING 
SIGNING AUTHORITY FOR THE U.S. BANK ACCOUNT #238881000-LAS 

GALLINAS VAL SANIT DIST 2017 TRUST ACCOUNT 

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 
300 Smith Ranch Road 
San Rafael, CA. 94903 

Tel: 415-472-1734 

WHEREAS, A bond trust account was established with U.S. Bank in 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District does hereby find 
the individuals authorized to conduct business on behalf of the District has changed due to 
employee changes, 

WHEREAS, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2015-2054 on November 12, 2015 which 
designated Mark R. Williams and Megan Clark, or their successors in office,  as Authorized to 
order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund, a copy of which 
is attached as Exhibit A and by reference incorporated herein;  and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley 
Sanitary District authorize the following individuals with the authority to conduct trust account 
business on behalf of the District until they are removed from their assigned position:  

MIKE PRINZ  ROBERT RUIZ 
GENERAL MANAGER ADMINSTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER 

________________________________ _________________________________ 
Signature Signature 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and 
regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, 
Marin County, California, at a meeting thereof held on the 31st day of January, 2019, by the 
following vote of the members thereof: 

AYES, and in favor thereof Members: 

NOES, Members:   

ABSENT, Members:  

ABSTAIN, Members:   

____________________________________ 
Teresa Lerch, District Secretary 

Agenda Item 4H
January 31, 2019

4H.1



Resolution No. 2019-2156 Page 2 of 2 

 Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

(seal) 

APPROVED: 

__________________________ 
Craig K. Murray, Board President 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

4H.2



 
 

 

 

1/31/2019 
 

General Manager Report 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5A1 

5A1.1



Item Task Date Status
Date 

Completed Progress Report

1 Budget Kickoff Meeting Tuesday, February 5, 2019 Pending Manager's Meeting

2 Preliminary Budget Review with Managers Tuesday, March 5, 2019 Pending Manager's Meeting

3 Sewer Charge Survey Data Gathered by Bartle Wells Friday, March 1, 2019 Pending

4 Budget Revision to Managers for review Wednesday, March 13, 2019 Pending 1 on 1 meeting with managers

5 Draft of 218 Notice for Sewer Charge Rates to Board Thursday, March 14, 2019 Pending Board Meeting

6
Final draft of 218 Notice for Sewer Charge Rates to Board 
for Approval Thursday, March 28, 2019 Pending Board Meeting

7
Board to Set Budget and Sewer Service Rates Public 
Hearings Date Thursday, March 28, 2019 Pending Board Meeting

8 Prepare preliminary Sewer Rate Calculations Early April (1) Pending

9 Budget Workshop with the Board - Special Meeting (2) Friday, April 12, 2019 Pending Proposed special meeting 9 am to 11 am.

10 218 Notices Mailed to Property Owners (3) Tuesday, April 23, 2019 Pending

11 Finalize Budget for Employee Costs based on CPI Data Monday, May 20, 2019 Pending

12
Publication of Legal ads for Budget and Sewer Rates 
Public Hearing

Last week of May/First week of 
June Pending

13 Final Review of the Draft Budget with the board Thursday, May 23, 2019 Pending Board Meeting

14 Budget Hearing Thursday, June 13, 2019 Pending Board Meeting

(1) Timing dependent on MMWD providing the data.
(2) Proposed special meeting on Friday April 12.
(3) Minimum time is 45 days in advance of public hearing date of June13th. The deadline would be April 30th.

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\01312019\[Budget Annual Timeline and Adoption.xlsx]Sheet1

Annual Budget Timeline
and Adoption Schedule

2019-2020 Budget

Proposed Agenda Item 5A2
January 31, 2019

5A2.1



       AGENDA ITEM   5B1-5B7 
       DATE               January 31, 2019 

 
1/31/2019 BOARD REPORTS 

 

 

Agenda Item 5B1 
 

LAFCO 
 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B2 
 

Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed Council 
 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentatio3 

Agenda Item 5B3 
JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste 

 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B4 
NBWA 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
 Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
□ Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B5 
NBWRA/North Bay Water 

 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B6 
Engineering Subcommittee 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B7 
 

Other Reports  
□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 
 

 
5B1-5B7.1



1 

NBWA JTC 
Jan. 28, 2019 

Led by Chris Choo (Marin) and Judy Kelly (NBWA ED) 

Follow up on NBWA Strategic Planning Process – plan is still in draft form; should be 
finished this March. Handout given. Four counties including Solano now in NBWA. 

Tech committee used to just be staff people; there are28 agencies now. NGO 
partners also at JTC as part of the work. JTC gives advice to NBWA board on variety 
of issues; first stop on projects that NBWA funds. Will be relying on this group even 
more to move the strategic vision forward. Hoping to get staff reps from all 
agencies to come to this meeting in future. Attempting to get standard day/time 
on bi-monthly basis. 

Thinking more holistically about the resources we manage; One Water concept; 
regionally integrated work. Related to IRWMP. What does One Water really mean 
for the North Bay? Focus on projects. Treat everything as a resource. How do we get 
better and bigger projects built? Where do we find the funding? 

Looking for JTC members to add to Strategic Plan; identify gaps. 

Need to articulate the fish/wildlife piece in the SP of One Water. LID needs. Like 
the watershed by watershed approach; to see both the unique needs and priorities 
as well as comprehensive issues that cross watershed boundaries.  
Do we need to fund a grant writing/tracking person? 

BARR—Bay Area Regional Reliability project; US BuRec Bay Area regional water 
suppliers planning for drought/water supply.  Bayareareliability.com 

RCDs are looking at JPA for entire North Coast area, SF Bay to Oregon border. 

4 Strategic Directions in NBWA Plan: 
1. Take a One Water approach. Thinking regionally as integrated water

management agencies. Working collaboratively; planning long term. Trying 
to not be so driven by grants/funding; be more strategic. Long term capital 
building; infrastructure building; bond funding for N. Bay. Looking for 
Regional Plan development. Santa Clara Valley doing well in this regard; have 
them in as speaker at future meeting.  

2. Develop Regional Projects. Identify gaps. Bay Area Joint Venture as good
resource for projects/funding. NBWA did a watershed plan when it first 
launched; need to update this. True regional projects are hard to 
find/develop. Funders focus on project creativity and partnerships.  
Ideas: 
• Groundwater pumping effects on summer streamflows. Nature

Conservancy has done some work on this. 

Agenda Item 5B4
January 31, 2019

5B4.1

J. Schriebman



 2 

• Leveraging the data that’s already out there—finding it a challenge. 
• Group meetings. Napa can get everyone at the table b/c small group of 

stakeholders; once a quarter meet internally—water supply, 
conservation, sanitation agencies to let others know what is going on. 

• NBWA’s role in IRWMP grant process has been critically important. 
Coordinated efforts where each region creates their priorities then find 
the leveraged opportunities. Maps. How do we capture the 
info/resources? Definition of Regional Project: more than one subregion; 
eg more than one county, etc. Start thinking long term; what long term 
projections and needs are.  

• Sharing technical expertise among staffers. Napa has erosion control 
specialist. 

• Programatic approach vs project? Eg Promoting alternative water 
sources or green infrastructure projects and stormwater capture 
projects? MCSTOPPP developed list of potential locations where 
something could be done. Sonoma did one. Funding for homeowner 
assistance? HOAs as point places. LID for stormwater infiltration as well 
as trash capture.  

3. Finding the money for the projects. Joint Venture website tracks grant 
funding. Mostly focused on Pacific Flyway. Crowdsourcing of grant info on 
NBWA website; site now managed by SFEI. Convene the JTC to talk about 
potential opportunities. Inclusion in legislation language at the start; as a 
direct line item in next water bond.  

4. Tell Our Story—PR. Increase communication among its members. People 
who sit on various boards—what is happening there? Judy K. working 
w/Rapid Fire communications to get more info quicker to Board. Now also 
working on 2020 conference. What are the best pieces to talk about? 

 
Marin RCD BMPs for creek work.  
Prezzi on website?? Showing rlsps of board members/agencies/other groups they 
each belong to.  
 
Need for set of goals, outcomes, projects, etc across north bay agencies and partners 
to get language into next water bond bill. Need for vision; large package of projects. 
Need for member agencies’ staff to be at JTC meetings. Always another water bond. 
Smaller projects fit in as part of One Water larger theme.  
 
JTC as core for where these conversations begin. Larger agency/areas are doing this. 
Will be disadvantageous if we don’t do this.  
 
Get the “cannot do” dates (first Thurs, etc) to Chris Choo. Tues or Wed 10-12 seem 
most favorable.  
 
 
 

 
5B4.2



 AGENDA ITEM_____6A________________ 
                                         DATE              1/31/2019 

 
 

BOARD MEMBER 
 MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST 

 
 

 
Date:___________Name:__________________________________________________ 
 
 
I would like to attend the __________________________________________Meeting 

of _____________________________________________________________________ 

To be held on the ______ day of ___________ from ________ a.m. / p.m. and 

returning on _______day of ___________ from  _________ a.m. / p.m. 

Actual meeting date(s):____________________________________________________ 

Purpose of Meeting:______________________________________________________  

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________ 

Frequency of Meeting: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable):____________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Please submit to the District Administrative Assistant, no later than 2:00 p.m. on the 
Friday prior to the Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

For Office Use Only 
 
 
Request was □Approved  □Not Approved at the Board Meeting held on __________. 

6A.1



 
 

 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2019\Agenda Packets 2019\01312019\Agenda Item - Board Requests.docx 

 
1-31-2019 

 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS 

 
Agenda Item 6B 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

 

6B.1



7.1



7.2



7.3



7.4



7.5



7.6



7.7



7.8



7.9



7.10



7.11



7.12



7.13



7.14



7.15



7.16



7.17



7.18



7.19



7.20



7.21



7.22



7.23



7.24


	Agenda 01312019 special
	SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	1.
	2. MCINNIS MARSH RESTORATION PROJECT
	3. MerryDALE Road PRomenade Presentation
	4. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	A. Approve the Board Minutes for Janaury 10, 2019
	B. Approve the Warrant List for January 31, 2019
	C. Approve Vac-Con Vacuum Truck Purchase
	D. Approve Proposal from Data Instincts for Public Outreach and Awareness Services for 2019
	E. Approve Resolution 2019-2153 – A Resolution Rescinding 2015-2054 and Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agencies Investment Fund Savings Account #70-21-005
	F. Approve Resolution 2019-2154 – A Resolution Accepting the HVAC System Replacement for Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
	G. Approve Resolution 2019-2155- A Resolution Rescinding 2015-2054 and Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund Bond Proceeds Account #11-21-012
	H. Approve Resolution 2019-2156 – A Resolution Authorizing Signing Authority for the U.S. Bank Account #238881000- Las Gallinas Val Sanit Dist 2017 Trust Account
	Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Items  B - D

	5. information items:
	A. STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS:
	1. General Manager Report – Verbal
	2. Budget Timeline – Written
	B. BOARD REPORTS:
	1. LAFCO - Verbal
	2. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council– Verbal
	3. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal
	4. NBWA – Written
	5. NBWRA – Written
	6. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal
	7. Other Reports -Verbal

	6. BOARD REQUESTS:
	A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal
	B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal

	7. VARIOUS ARTICLES and MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE
	8. ADJOURNMENT


	2 McInnis Marsh Restoration Presentation
	3 Merrydale Road Promenade
	4A Board Minutes 01102019
	MINUTES OF JANUARY 10, 2019
	ADJOURNMENT:
	APPOINTMENT OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS:
	Board Secretary Teri Lerch administered the oath of office to newly elected Board Member Crystal Yezman. Yezman was officially sworn in as a District Board Member and was seated.
	ACTION:
	Board nominated (M/S Schriebman/Elias 5-0-0-0) Craig Murray to serve as President for 2019.
	.
	ACTION:
	Board nominated (M/S Schriebman/Elias 5-0-0-0) Rabi Elias to serve as Vice President for 2019.
	ACTION:
	Board nominated (M/S Elias/Yezman 5-0-0-0) Teri Lerch to serve as Secretary for 2019.
	ACTION:
	Board nominated (M/S Clark/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) Robert Ruiz to serve as Treasurer for 2019.
	PUBLIC HEARING FOR ORDINANCE NO. 175 AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 1 – REGULATING SOLID WASTE, RECYCLABLE AND ORGANIC MATERIALS, AND THE COLLECTION, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL THEREOF INCLUDING THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE RATE AND ADJUSTMENT FOR 2019 AND GARBAGE FRA...

	OPEN PUBLIC HEARING – President Murray opened the public hearing at 4:38 p.m.
	CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING – President Murray closed the public hearing at 4:58 p.m.
	ACTION:
	Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Elias 4-1-0-0) the annual increase to the Franchise fee Agreement of 5% of gross revenue effective January 1, 2019.
	ABSTAIN: None.
	ACTION:
	Board approved (M/S Yezman/Schriebman 4-1-0-0) the adoption of Ordinance No 175, An Ordinance Amending Title 4, Chapter 1 of the District Ordinance Code and adjusting the garbage and refuse rate by 14.33% and directing its publication.
	ABSTAIN: None.
	ACTION:
	Board approved (M/S Yezman/Clark 5-0-0-0) the adoption of the First Amendment and Restated Exclusive Franchise Agreement to Collect, Transfer, Process, Market and Dispose of Solid Waste, Recyclable and Organic Materials between Marin Sanitary Service ...
	ABSTAIN: None.
	CONSENT CALENDAR:
	These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.
	A. Approve the Board Minutes for December 13, 2018
	B. Approve the Warrant Lists for December 28, 2018 and January 10, 2019
	C. Approve Board Compensation for December 2018
	D. Approve Conference Attendance for Judy Schriebman and Mike Prinz – 2019 WateReuse California Annual Conference March 17-19 in Garden Grove
	E. Approve General Manager Authority to Award Contract to CCMI for Labor Compliance Monitoring of Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion
	F. Approve Application of Capacity for APN 178-152-25 723 Butternut Drive
	G. Approve Resolution 2019-2152- Authorizing Signing Authority for the Bank of Marin Operating Account and removing signers from the Authorized Signers List

	Items A and E were pulled for discussion.
	ACTION:
	Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Elias 4-0-0-1) the Consent Calendar item A with Director Yezman abstaining.
	AYES:       Clark, Elias, Murray and Schriebman.
	NOES:      None.
	ABSENT:   None.
	ABSTAIN:   Yezman.
	Item E was discussed.
	ACTION:
	Board approved (M/S Elias/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) the Consent Calendar Items B through G.
	BOARD PRESIDENT APPOINTMENTS

	MARIN LAFCO – CALL FOR NOMINATIONS
	ACTION:
	Board approved (M/S Elias/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) nominating Jack Baker as a Regular Special District Member and Lew Kious as an alternate Special District Member of the Marin Local Agency Formation Commission.
	Byers left the meeting at 6:06 pm.
	INFORMATION ITEMS:
	STAFF / CONSULTANT REPORTS:
	1. General Manager Report – Verbal – Prinz reported.
	2. Monthly Treasurer’s Report – Written – Ruiz reported.
	3. Biological Consultant to Provide Biological Review Requirements of Reclamation Permit
	WDR 92-064 and Humane Canada Goose Management Services – Written – Prinz reported.
	4. Bulk Polymer Purchase – Written – Prinz reported.
	BOARD REPORTS:
	1. Human Resources Subcommittee – Verbal – Clark reported.
	2. LAFCO – Verbal – Murray reported.
	3. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council – Verbal – Schriebman reported.
	4. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal – no report.
	5. NBWA – Verbal – no report.
	6. NBWRA /North Bay Water – Verbal – no report.
	7. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal – no report.
	8. Other Reports – Verbal – none.
	BOARD REQUESTS:
	A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – none.
	B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Murray asked Prinz for status of Draft Sewer Lateral Ordinance.
	VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE:
	Discussion ensued.
	ADJOURNMENT:
	ACTION:
	APPROVED:

	4B Warrant List 013102019
	4C Vac-Con Vaccum Truck Purchase
	4D Proposal from Data Instincts Public Outreach
	ASR-Data Instincts Proposal-Public outreach services
	ASR-Data Instincts Exhibit Estimates for 2019-2020

	4E Resolution 2019-2153
	RESOLUTION 2019-2153 Rescinding Resolution 2015-2054 and Authorizing Investment of Monies in LAIF
	Exhibit A Attach to Resolution  2019-2153 and 2019-2155

	4F Resolution 2019-2154 HVAC System Replacement
	RESOLUTION 2019-2154 HVAC System Replacement
	RESOLUTION 2019-2154 HVAC System Replacement ATTACHMENTS
	2019-2154 Notice of Acceptance of Completion - HVAC System Replacement
	2019-2154 Statement of Acceptance of Completion - HVAC System Replacement


	4G Resolution 2019-2155
	4H Resolution 2019-2156 Authorizing Signing Authority for the US Bank Acct
	5A1 General Manager Report
	5A2 Budget Annual Timeline and Adoption
	Sheet1

	5B1-5B7 Board Reports1-31-2019
	5B4 NBWA JTC Jan. 2019
	6A Board Member Meeting Attendance Request1-31-2019
	6B  Board Requests
	7 Articles and District Correspondence



